

**Riverside Elementary PTA  
General Board Meeting  
September 23rd, 2022 @ 10:00 a.m.**

**Attendees:** Meghan Shelby, Bonnie Mousley, Sarah McDougal, Trina Sharp, Erin Barrow, Brooke Laua, Barbara Reyes, Viveann Godwin, Brooke Lara, Jeovanna Lopez, Maylynn Steiner, Jessica Navarro, Michael Coles, Bibiana Griffiths, Michael Trimmell, Amber Nelson, Brynn Lillywhite, Charlene Tello, Chelsea Reid

**Excused:** Becca Dulgarian

1. **Call to Order:** **Bonnie Mousely, President**
  
2. **Pledge of Allegiance:** **Bonnie Mousley, President**
  
3. **Leadership Thought:** **Meghan Shelby, Secretary**
  
4. **Review & Approve Minutes:** **Erin Barrow, President Elect**
  - a. Erin highlighted the minutes from August. Erin moved to have them approved. It was seconded by Viveann Godwin. The minutes were approved.
  
5. **Budget:** **Trina Sharp, Treasurer**
  - a. Trina passed out the budget. Our goal is to earn \$10,000 for the fun run.
  - b. We sold more shirts this year than we expected so we spent more than we budgeted. Trina proposed to amend the budget next month. We will send out a reminder to members 5 days before the next meeting. We need at least 10 members to come to the meeting.
  - c. We are losing money on the t-shirts. After the shirts come in we will need to increase the price to \$8 for adults and \$6 for kids. They should come in by Wednesday.
  - d. Sarah McDougal asked who we use and if we want to get quotes for cheaper places. We use Bell right now.
  
6. **Membership:** **Bibiana Griffiths, Membership VP**

There are currently 148 members. Our goal is 150 members. There were two people at the meeting who currently aren't members. Thank you to all of those who have joined. If you still need to pay you can do so online on memberhub.  
<https://riversideeagles.memberhub.com/store>

7. **Calendar:** **Bonnie Mousely, President**

<p><b>September:</b> 23 - Room Parent Tea 1:15 pm 30 - Fun Run</p> <p><b>October:</b> 5 - Parent Teacher Conference Meal</p>	<p>17-21 - Red Ribbon Week 20 - Fall Family Night (Dia de los muertos) 28 - Reflections Due Date (all online)</p> <p><b>November:</b></p>
--	---

6 - Parent Teacher Conference Snacks 14 - PTA Meeting 10 am	2nd - Spirit Night Classic Fun Center 10th - Dad's Make a Difference
---	---

- a. Room parent tea is today. Trina asked Maylynn to ask the teachers to turn in the envelopes for the fund run donations first thing in the morning. The people that are counting the money plan to do it in the morning. Maylynn asked the principal when the Halloween Parade will be. The Halloween parade will now be at 9:30 am. Parents are not allowed in the school on that day until 10:30 am. Parents can be reimbursed \$20 per party per class during the school year. No homemade food, no glitter, and no red or orange drinks.

## 8. Fun Run

**Charlene Tello**

- a. We are good to go!! We have a lot of volunteers. Lots of parents are excited to come dress up and help out. We just need a few more volunteers to help out on Friday during the Fun Run. We will send out a sign up sheet for parents to help. Brynn has a Winco Gift card to buy Otter Pops. She will give it to Charlene. Otter Pops will not freeze at the school. They need to be frozen beforehand and then the freezer will keep them frozen.
- b. We changed how prizes will be given to the teachers. It will be random. They were notified today. Dr. Trimmell was asked if we could lay out the prizes and allow the teachers to pick their own prizes. He said that was fine. The prizes will be drawn on morning announcements on October 3rd or 4th.

## 9. Parent Teacher Conferences Snacks/Meals:

**Sarah McDougal**

- a. We will provide dinner for one night and then donations for snacks on the next day. The sign up for donations can be changed. Bonnie added Diet Mt. Dew for the principal. We should send that out about a week and a half before, which is the beginning of next week. Parent Teacher Conferences are October 5th and 6th.

## 10. Fall Family Night

**Becca Dulgarian**

Becca is not here today. She said that everything is going well. They voted to not do food trucks this year. They will have a cotton candy truck and a soda truck. Entertainment is coming along too. It is going to be great.

## 11. Reflections

**Jessica & Viveann**

- a. Posters are getting hung up today. Jessica is going to work with the librarians to get the information out to the students. Dr Trimmell will also send out the information through DOJO.
- b. Our deadline will be Nov 4th. Judging begins Nov 8th The council deadline will be Nov 20th. We need judges. Judging can be done at home online. Everything is online this year.

## **12. Memory Books**

**Jessica Navarro**

The price for memory books is going up to \$20 and they now are charging \$5 extra for personalizing them. If we switch companies we can get them for \$15 and they give a free book to each teacher. However, the books will be smaller. Jessica wanted to know what people would prefer. We decided to keep the old book because it offers a free digital book to every student.

## **13. Additional Business**

**Dr. Trimmell**

- a. Wellness Room: We have an amazing mental health team at the school. They would like to implement a wellness room in our school. The school needs a dedicated employee to work in the wellness room. He plans to collect data on when the wellness room is used and how it is used. Students will be given 10 minutes to go to the wellness room. The lighting will be dimmed. It will be regulated and students will be trained on when and how to use the wellness room. It will not be used after students do something wrong. They will still have consequences. The wellness room is not used as a consequence. They can use it before they do something they shouldn't.

**Meeting adjourned:** 11:00 AM

**Next Meeting:** October 14th at 10:00 AM

**PTA de Riverside Elementary**  
**Reunión de la Junta General**  
**23 de septiembre de 2022**

**Asistentes:** Meghan Shelby, Bonnie Mousley, Sarah McDougal, Trina Sharp, Erin Barrow, Brooke Laua, Barbara Reyes, Viveann Godwin, Brooke Lara, Jeovanna Lopez, Maylynn Steiner, Jessica Navarro, Michael Coles, Bibiana Griffiths, Michael Trimmell, Amber Nelson, Brynn Lillywhite, Charlene Tello, Chelsea Reid

**Excusado:** Becca Dulgarian

1. **Llamado al orden:** **Bonnie Mousely, presidenta**
2. **Juramento a la bandera:** **Bonnie Mousley, presidenta**
3. **Pensamiento de liderazgo:** **Meghan Shelby, secretaria**
4. **Revisar y aprobar las actas:** **Erin Barrow, presidenta electa**
  - a. Erin destacó las actas de agosto. Erin se movió para que fueran aprobados. Fue secundado por Viveann Godwin. El acta fue aprobada.
5. **Presupuesto:** **Trina Sharp, Tesorera**
  - a. Trina repartió el presupuesto. Nuestra meta es ganar \$10,000 para la carrera divertida.
  - b. Este año vendimos más camisetas de las que esperábamos, por lo que gastamos más de lo presupuestado. Trina propuso modificar el presupuesto el próximo mes. Enviaremos un recordatorio a los miembros 5 días antes de la próxima reunión. Necesitamos por lo menos 10 miembros para venir a la reunión.
  - c. Estamos perdiendo dinero en las camisetas. Después de que lleguen las camisetas, tendremos que aumentar el precio a \$8 para adultos y \$6 para niños. Deben entrar para el miércoles.
  - d. Sarah McDougal preguntó a quién usamos y si queremos obtener cotizaciones para lugares más baratos. Usamos Bell en este momento.
6. **Membresía:** **Bibiana Griffiths, Vice presidenta de Membresía**

Actualmente hay 148 miembros. Nuestro objetivo es 150 miembros. Había dos personas en la reunión que actualmente no son miembros. Gracias a todos los que se han sumado. Si aún necesita pagar, puede hacerlo en línea en memberhub.  
<https://riversideeagles.memberhub.com/store>

**7. Calendario:**

**Bonnie Mousely, presidenta**

<b>Septiembre:</b> 23 - Té para padres en el salón 1:15 pm 30 - Fun Run <b>October:</b> 5 - Conferencias de padres y maestros Meriendas/Comidas 6 - Conferencias de padres y maestros Meriendas 14 - PTA reunión 10 am	17-21 - Semana del listón rojo 20 - Noche familiar de otoño (Día de los muertos) 28 - Fecha de vencimiento de Reflexiones (todo en línea) <b>Noviembre:</b> 2 - Noche de espíritu Classic Fun Center 10 - Papás marcan la diferencia
--	---

- a. El té para padres es hoy. Trina le pidió a Maylynn que le pidiera a los maestros que entregaran los sobres para las donaciones a primera hora de la mañana. Las personas que están contando el dinero planean hacerlo en la mañana. Maylynn le preguntó al director cuándo sería el Desfile de Halloween. El desfile de Halloween ahora será a las 9:30 am. Los padres no pueden entrar a la escuela ese día hasta las 10:30 am. Los padres pueden recibir un reembolso de \$20 por fiesta por clase durante el año escolar. Sin comida casera, sin purpurina y sin bebidas rojas o naranjas.

**8. Carrera Divertida**

**Charlene Tello**

- a. ¡Estamos listos para irnos! Tenemos muchos voluntarios. Muchos padres están emocionados de venir a disfrazarse y ayudar. Solo necesitamos algunos voluntarios más para ayudar el viernes durante la carrera divertida. Enviaremos una hoja de registro para que los padres ayuden. Brynn tiene una tarjeta de regalo de Winco para comprar Otter Pops. Ella se lo dará a Charlene. Otter Pops no se congelará en la escuela. Necesitan congelarse de antemano y luego el congelador los mantendrá congelados.
- b. Cambiamos la forma en que se entregarán los premios a los maestros. Será aleatorio. Fueron notificados hoy. Se le preguntó a la Dra. Trimmell si podíamos diseñar los premios y permitir que los maestros eligieran sus propios premios. Dijo que estaba bien. Los premios se sortearán en los anuncios de la mañana del 3 o 4 de octubre.

**9. Conferencias de padres y maestros Meriendas/Comidas:**

**Sarah McDougal**

- a. Ofreceremos cena para una noche y luego donaciones para meriendas al día siguiente. El registro para donaciones se puede cambiar. Bonnie agregó Diet Mt. Dew para el director. Deberíamos enviar eso aproximadamente una semana y media antes, que es el comienzo de la próxima semana. Las conferencias de padres y maestros son el 5 y 6 de octubre.

### **10. Noche familiar de otoño**

**Becca Dulgarian**

Becca no está aquí hoy. Ella dijo que todo va bien. Votaron para no hacer camiones de comida este año. Tendrán un camión de algodón de azúcar y un camión de refrescos. El entretenimiento también viene. Va a ser genial.

### **11. Reflections**

**Jessica y Viveann**

- a. se colgarán hoy. Jessica va a trabajar con los bibliotecarios para hacer llegar la información a los estudiantes. El Dr. Trimmell también enviará la información a través de DOJO.
- b. Nuestra fecha límite será el 4 de noviembre. La evaluación comienza el 8 de noviembre La fecha límite del consejo será el 20 de noviembre. Necesitamos jueces. La evaluación se puede hacer en casa en línea. Todo está en línea este año.

### **12. Libros de recuerdos**

**Jessica Navaro**

El precio de los libros de recuerdos sube a \$20 y ahora cobran \$5 extra por personalizarlos. Si cambiamos de compañía podemos conseguirlos por \$15 y le dan un libro gratis a cada maestro. Sin embargo, los libros serán más pequeños. Jessica quería saber qué preferiría la gente. Decidimos mantener el libro anterior porque ofrece un libro digital gratuito para todos los estudiantes.

### **13. Asuntos adicionales**

**Dr. Trimmell**

- a. Tenemos un increíble equipo de salud mental en la escuela. Les gustaría implementar una sala de bienestar en nuestra escuela. La escuela necesita un empleado dedicado para trabajar en la sala de bienestar. Planea recopilar datos sobre cuándo se usa la sala de bienestar y cómo se usa. Los estudiantes tendrán 10 minutos para ir a la sala de bienestar. La iluminación se atenuará. Se regulará y se formará a los alumnos sobre cuándo y cómo utilizar la sala de bienestar. No se usará después de que los estudiantes hagan algo mal. Todavía tendrán consecuencias. La sala de bienestar no se utiliza como consecuencia. Pueden usarlo antes de hacer algo que no deberían.

**Reunión aplazada:** 11:00 AM

**Próxima reunión:** 14 de octubre a las 10:00 AM